



## LICENSURE & CERTIFICATION CONTACT INFORMATION

Program: Doctor of Psychology (PsyD)

*This information is provided pursuant to the NC-SARA requirements that all approved programs and institutions satisfy the U.S. Department of Education Regulations 34 CFR 668.43 (a) (5) (v) and 34 CFR 668.43 (c) required disclosures by institutions regarding educational requirements for programs leading to professional licensure or certification, which applies to both online and on-ground programs. This information is further provided to assist students in researching licensure and certification requirements. The University cannot guarantee that students will be eligible to take third-party licensure or certification examinations. Requirements for taking and passing these exams are controlled by outside entities and are subject to change without notice to the University. The University makes every effort to keep this document updated, but it is not intended to replace reviewing state regulations for the specific program of study.*

State	Agency Name	Website
Alabama	Alabama Board of Examiners in Psychology	<a href="http://psychology.alabama.gov/">http://psychology.alabama.gov/</a>
Alaska	Alaska Board of Psychologist and Psychological Associate Examiners	<a href="https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofPsychologists.aspx">https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofPsychologists.aspx</a>
Arizona	Arizona Board of Psychologist Examiners	<a href="https://psychboard.az.gov/applications/psychologist-applications">https://psychboard.az.gov/applications/psychologist-applications</a>
Arkansas	Arkansas Psychology Board	<a href="https://psychologyboard.arkansas.gov/applicants/">https://psychologyboard.arkansas.gov/applicants/</a>
California	California Board of Psychology	<a href="https://www.psychology.ca.gov/">https://www.psychology.ca.gov/</a>
Colorado	Colorado State Board of Psychologist Examiners	<a href="https://dpo.colorado.gov/Psychology">https://dpo.colorado.gov/Psychology</a>
Connecticut	Connecticut Department of Public Health, Psychology Licensure	<a href="https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Psychology/Psychologist-Licensure">https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Psychology/Psychologist-Licensure</a>
Delaware	Delaware Board of Examiners of Psychologists	<a href="https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/psychology/">https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/psychology/</a>
District of Columbia	DC Department of Health - Health Professional Licensing Administration (HPLA)	<a href="https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/psychology-licensing">https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/psychology-licensing</a>
Florida	Florida Department of Health Board of Psychology	<a href="https://floridaspsychology.gov/">https://floridaspsychology.gov/</a>
Georgia	Georgia Composite Board of Professional Counselors, Social Workers, and Marriage and Family Therapists	<a href="https://www.sos.ga.gov/georgia-state-board-examiners-psychologists">https://www.sos.ga.gov/georgia-state-board-examiners-psychologists</a>
Hawaii	Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs	<a href="https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/psychology/">https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/psychology/</a>
Idaho	Board of Psychologist Examiners	<a href="https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=PSY">https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=PSY</a>
Illinois	Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation	<a href="https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/psych.asp">https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/psych.asp</a>
Indiana	Indiana State Psychology Board	<a href="https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/psychology-home/psychology-board/">https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/psychology-home/psychology-board/</a>
Iowa	Iowa Department of Public Health	<a href="https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Psychology">https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Psychology</a>
Kansas	Kansas Behavioral Sciences Regulatory Board	<a href="https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/professions/psychologists2">https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/professions/psychologists2</a>
Kentucky	Kentucky Board of Examiners of Psychology	<a href="https://psy.ky.gov/">https://psy.ky.gov/</a>
Louisiana	Louisiana State Board of Examiners of Psychologists	<a href="http://www.lsbep.org/">http://www.lsbep.org/</a>
Maine	Board of Examiners of Psychologists	<a href="https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/psychologists/index.html">https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/psychologists/index.html</a>
Maryland	The Maryland Board of Examiners for Psychologists	<a href="https://health.maryland.gov/psych/Pages/home.aspx">https://health.maryland.gov/psych/Pages/home.aspx</a>
Massachusetts	Massachusetts Board of Registration of Psychologists	<a href="https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-psychologists">https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-psychologists</a>

State	Agency Name	Website
Michigan	Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs	<a href="https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_27552---,00.html">https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_27552---,00.html</a>
Minnesota	Minnesota Board of Psychology	<a href="https://mn.gov/boards/psychology/">https://mn.gov/boards/psychology/</a>
Mississippi	Mississippi Board of Psychology	<a href="https://www.psychologyboard.ms.gov/psychology-law">https://www.psychologyboard.ms.gov/psychology-law</a>
Missouri	Missouri Division of Professional Registration	<a href="https://pr.mo.gov/psychologists.asp">https://pr.mo.gov/psychologists.asp</a>
Montana	Montana Board of Psychologists	<a href="http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/psy">http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/psy</a>
Nebraska	Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services	<a href="http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Psychology.aspx">http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Psychology.aspx</a>
Nevada	Nevada Board of Psychological Examiners	<a href="http://psyexam.nv.gov/">http://psyexam.nv.gov/</a>
New Hampshire	New Hampshire Board of Psychologists	<a href="https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-psychologists">https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-psychologists</a>
New Jersey	New Jersey State Board of Psychological Examiners	<a href="https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/psy/Pages/default.aspx">https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/psy/Pages/default.aspx</a>
New Mexico	New Mexico Psychologist Examiners	<a href="https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/psychologist-examiners/">https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/psychologist-examiners/</a>
New York	New York Office of the Professions - Psychology	<a href="http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/psych/">http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/psych/</a>
North Carolina	North Carolina Psychology Board	<a href="http://www.ncpsychologyboard.org/">http://www.ncpsychologyboard.org/</a>
North Dakota	North Dakota State Board of Psychologist Examiners	<a href="http://www.ndsbpe.org/index.html">http://www.ndsbpe.org/index.html</a>
Ohio	Ohio Board of Psychology	<a href="https://psychology.ohio.gov/">https://psychology.ohio.gov/</a>
Oklahoma	Oklahoma State Board of Examiners of Psychologists	<a href="https://www.ok.gov/psychology/">https://www.ok.gov/psychology/</a>
Oregon	Oregon State Board of Psychology	<a href="http://www.oregon.gov/OBPE/pages/index.aspx">http://www.oregon.gov/OBPE/pages/index.aspx</a>
Pennsylvania	Pennsylvania State Board of Psychology	<a href="https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Psychology/Pages/default.aspx">https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Psychology/Pages/default.aspx</a>
Puerto Rico	Puerto Rico Board of Psychologist Examiners	<a href="https://www.nasponline.org/standards-and-certification/state-school-psychology-credentialing-requirements/us-territories/puerto-rico">https://www.nasponline.org/standards-and-certification/state-school-psychology-credentialing-requirements/us-territories/puerto-rico</a>
Rhode Island	RI Department of Health, Board of Psychology	<a href="https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=241#">https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=241#</a>
South Carolina	South Carolina Board of Examiners in Psychology	<a href="https://llr.sc.gov/psych/">https://llr.sc.gov/psych/</a>
South Dakota	South Dakota Board of Examiners of Psychologists	<a href="https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/psych/psych.aspx">https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/psych/psych.aspx</a>
Tennessee	Tennessee Board of Examiners of Psychology	<a href="http://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/psychology-board.html">http://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/psychology-board.html</a>
Texas	Texas State Board of Examiners of Psychologists	<a href="https://www.bhec.texas.gov/texas-state-board-of-examiners-of-psychologists/index.html">https://www.bhec.texas.gov/texas-state-board-of-examiners-of-psychologists/index.html</a>
Utah	Utah Department of Commerce, Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing	<a href="https://dopl.utah.gov/psych/">https://dopl.utah.gov/psych/</a>
Vermont	VT Secretary of State's Office – Psychological Examiners	<a href="https://sos.vermont.gov/psychological-examiners/">https://sos.vermont.gov/psychological-examiners/</a>
Virgin Islands	USVI Board of Psychology Examiners	<a href="https://usvippsychologyboard.com">https://usvippsychologyboard.com</a>
Virginia	Virginia Department of Health Professions Board of Psychology	<a href="https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Psychology/">https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Psychology/</a>
Washington	Examining Board of Psychology (housed at the WA Department of Health)	<a href="https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/Psychologist/BoardInformation">https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/Psychologist/BoardInformation</a>
West Virginia	WV Board of Examiners of Psychologists	<a href="https://psychbd.wv.gov">https://psychbd.wv.gov</a>
Wisconsin	State of Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services - Psychologist	<a href="https://dps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/Psychologist/Default.aspx">https://dps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/Psychologist/Default.aspx</a>
Wyoming	Wyoming Board of Psychology	<a href="https://psychology.wyo.gov/">https://psychology.wyo.gov/</a>